DATE:
TIME:

Cape Light Compact JPE
Executive Committee &
Governing Board Meeting

Wednesday, March 10, 2021
2:00-4:30 p.m.

Note: The meeting will be held through remote participation pursuant to Massachusetts Governor Charles D.
Baker’s Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law on March 12, 2020. Members of the
Publie can join in by andio and follow along with Meeting Materials, see the information below. All public
comments should be submitted to Maggie Downey, Compact Administrator, at mdowney@ capelightcompact.org

by 2:00

PM on Tuesday, February 9, 2021 and should follow the public comment protocol below. Public comments

received after the February 9™ deadline will be distributed prior to the Compact’s next Board meeting.

Telephone dial-in: +1 (646) 558-8656

Meetin
Furthe

g ID: 841-4368-6487
r instructions are attached to this agenda.

AGENDA

Public Comment — Written Only

Open Session Vote on entry into Executive Session pursuant to M.G.L. ¢. 30A §21(a)(3) and (10) to
(1) review and approve executive session minutes which contain discussions regarding pending or
imminent regulatory litigation and trade secrets and confidential, competitively-sensitive or other
proprietary power supply information related to a proposed Low-Income Community Solar project
(when the release of the discussion would have a detrimental effect on the Compact’s negotiating
position); and (2) to discuss pending or imminent regulatory litigation and trade secrets and confidential,
competitively-sensitive or other proprictary power supply information related to a proposed Low-
Income Community Solar project, to return to open session thereafter. Participation in the Executive

Session is limited to CLC Board Members, CLC Staff and Invited Guests

Approval of February 10, 2021 Open Session Minutes

Chairman’s Report, Martin Culik

A. Update on Plan to Contact Legislative Delegation Regarding Potential Compact Legislative Matters
Such as Remote Participation

Energy Efficiency:

A. Overview of Process and Key Themes for the MA Statewide 2022-2024 Energy Efficiency Plan,
Maggie Downey

B. Continuation of Demand Response Discussion and Potential Vote on Eligible Technologies, Austin
Brandt

Administrator’s Report, Maggie Downey

A. Any Questions on Monthly Operating and Energy Efficiency Budgets

B. Spring MA Maritime Intern

C. April Board Meeting Date Changing to April 21*

Board Member Update (Reserved for Updates on Member Activities the Chair Did Not Reasonably
Anticipate Would be Discussed — No Voting)



Chairman’s Public Comment Protocols
for the March 10, 2021 Compact Governing Board Meeting

The Char, pursuant to his authority under G.L. c. 30A, §20, and consistent with Governor Baker’s Emergency “Order
Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L. ¢. 304, §20,” issued on March 12, 2020,
announces the following protocols to assist the public in effective participation in the March 10, 2021
Compact Board meeting, where all Board Members, staff and members of the Public shall be participating
remotely:

1.

All public comments shall be submitted in writing to the Compact Administrator, Maggie Downey,
at mdowney( capelightcompact.org by 2:00 PM on Tuesday, March 9, 2021. Written comments
must include a person’s name and, if appropriate, the name of the organization the person is
representing. Public comments received after the March 9™ deadline will be distributed prior to the
Compact’s next Board meeting.

Public comment must be respectful, courteous, and presented in a dignified manner. All remarks
must also be free of personal attacks.

All public comments consistent with these protocols shall be included in the Compact’s Board
meeting packet.

Board members and staff shall not respond to public comment during the Compact’s Board meeting.

. Copies of the Board meeting packet shall be made available to members of the public on

Wednesday, March 10, 2021 at the Cape Light Compact JPE's website at

www capelightcompact.org . Documents exempt from disclosure pursuant to the Public Records
Law or protected by the attorney-client privilege shall not be included.



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

Cape Light Compact JPE
Governing Board
Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, February 10, 2021

Pursuant to Massachusetts Governor Charles D. Baker’s Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open
Meeting Law on March 12, 2020, the Cape Light Compact JPE Board of Directors met on Wednesday,
February 10, 2021 at 2pm. The meeting was held through a Zoom videoconference for members of the Board
with audio call-in available for members of the public.

Participating Remotely Were:

1. Forrest Filler, Aquinnah

2. David Anthony, Secretary/Executive Committee, Barnstable

3. Robert Schofield, Executive Committee, Bourne

4. Colin Odell, Executive Committee, Brewster

5. Peter Cocolis, Chatham

6. Timothy Carroll, Executive Committee, Chilmark

7. Brad Crowell, Dennis

8. Erik Peckar, Dukes County

9. Alan Strahler, Edgartown

10. Ronald Zweig, Falmouth

1 1. Richard Toole, Executive Committee, Oak Bluffs

12. Martin Culik, Chair/Executive Committee, Orleans

13. Nathaniel Mayo, Provincetown

14. Leanne Drake, Sandwich

15. Jay Grande, Tisbury Alternate

16. Bob Higgins-Steele, Truro Alternate

17. Richard Elkin, Executive Committee, Wellfleet

18. Sue Hruby, West Tisbury

19. Joyce Flynn, Vice Chair/Executive Committee, Yarmouth
Absent Were:

1. Fred Fenlon, Eastham

2. Valerie Bell, Harwich

3. Wayne Taylor, Mashpee

4. Kirk Metell, Tisbury

5. Jarrod Cabral, Truro

Legal Counsel Participating Remotely:

Jeffrey

Bernstein, Esq., BCK Law, P.C.

Staff Participating Remotely:

Austin Brandt, Senior Power Supply Planner
Lindsay Henderson, Senior Analyst

Maggie Downey, Administrator

Melissa Allard, Senior Administrative Coordinator

Cuape Light Compuct Executive Committee & Governing Board
February 10, 2021 Meeting Minntes



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

Public Participants:

None.

Martin Culik called the meeting to order at 2:03 PM.

PuUBLIC COMMENT:

There were no members of the public present, and no public comments were submitted to the Board in writing
under the public comment guidelines.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The Board considered the January 13, 2020 Open Session Meeting Minutes.

Richard Elkin moved the Board to accept the minutes as amended and to release them as amended, seconded by

Joyce Flynn.

Motion carried in the affirmative (16-0-0)

Colin Odell and Brad Crowell joined meeting at 2:08PM.

CHAIR REPORT:

1. Reminder to update Board member List

Forest Filler Agquinnah Yes
David Anthony Barnstable Yes
Robert Schofield Bourne Yes
Peter Cocolis Chatham Yes
Tim Carroll Chilmark Yes
Erik Peckar Dukes County | Yes
Alan Strahler Edgartown Yes
Ron Zweig Falmouth Yes
Richard Toole Oak Bluffs Yes
Martin Culik Orleans Yes
Nate Mayo Provincetown Yes
Leanne Drake Sandwich Yes
Bob Higgins-Steele Truro Yes
Richard Elkin Wellfleet Yes
Sue Hruby West Tisbury Yes
Joyce Flynn Yarmouth Yes

Martin Culik reminded Board Members to send update contact information to Maggie Downey so she can put a

contact list together for the Compact.

John Grande joined meeting at 2:15PM.

Cape Light Compact Executive Commitiee & Governing Board
February 10, 2021 Meeting Minutes

b



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

ENERGY EFFICIENCY: DISCUSSION ON 2021 MAIN STREETS EFFORT:

1. Update on 2021 Main Streets Effort, Lindsay Henderson

Lindsay Henderson reviewed the 2021 Main Streets Update PowerPoint. Lindsay Henderson stated that the
towns have been contacting her confirming their interest in participating in the Main Streets effort over the last
couple of weeks. She stated that the Compact is aware that some towns do not have a defined Main Street, but
she will figure out a way to make it work. She stated that the Compact is looking to help as many towns as
possible. The Compact is looking to hold the events from mid-April through June, and then start up again the
last week of August through October. The Compact is offering up to 100% incentive through at least June. She
stated that letters and flyers would be sent to customers in the participating towns in advance of the events.

Lindsay Henderson reviewed the “Status of Town Interest” slide. She stated it needs to be updated since it was
created on Monday. She asked that Board Members get back to her to confirm whether their town is interested.
She stated that it would be helpful to have the town administration co-sign the letters that will go out to
customers. She also stated that she will be asking participating towns to assist in marketing the event through
their town website and/or email notices. She stated that she is working on a draft schedule that she will share
soon.

Joyce Flynn asked if the incentives are up to 100% through June, are those participating in the fall at a
disadvantage? Lindsay Henderson stated that right now it is only thought the end of June, but most likely it will
be extended at least for the Main Streets effort. Richard Toole asked if the letter will be sent to the towns before
they are sent to the customers. Lindsay Henderson answered yes, they will be sent to the towns first for their
review and edits.

2. Demand Response Discussion and Potential Vote on Eligible Technologies, Austin Brandt

Austin Brandt reviewed the Backup Generator Participation in ConnectedSolutions PowerPoint. Austin Brandt
stated the reason that we are having this discussion is that in the summer of 2020 the Compact began
implementing a Commercial Demand Response (DR) program and the question has come up several times on
whether to allow fossil fuel (e.g., natural gas or diesel) backup generation to be able to participate in the
program. He stated it is ultimately a policy decision and is seeking direction from the Board. He stated that his
presentation will frame the issue and go over the various options. He also stated that there is not a staff
recommendation, and reiterated that staff is looking for direction from the Board.

Austin Brandt stated the Compact DR program is branded as the ConnectedSolutions program. He stated the
Compact offers it to residential and commercial customers, but for this conversation he is focusing on
commercial customers. The overall goal of these programs is to reduce rate payer costs by essentially reducing
ISO-NE systemwide peak demand to reduce capacity costs. He stated there are two types of dispatch types.
Target dispatch is where the Compact is calling events on select days of the summer where it may set the annual
peak for the summer. Daily dispatch is where the Compact call events daily during peak hours in July and
August.

Austin Brandt stated that commercial customers participate in ConnectedSolutions by reducing facility load
when called upon during these target events. He stated many large commercial customers have behind-the-
meter fossil fuel backup generators that could be used as a DR resource. Austin Brandt stated that staff is
looking for direction from the board whether the Compact should allow emissions-compliant fossil fuel

Cape Light Compact Executive Committee & Governing Board
Februarv 10, 2021 Meeting Minutes



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

generator participation in commercial ConnectedSolutions programs. He stated that the Compact did not allow
fossil fuel generators to participate in summer 2020 or winter 2020/21 in either targeted or daily dispatch.
National Grid allows emissions-compliant fossil fuel generator participation in both dispatch programs.
Eversource and Unitil allow emissions-compliant fossil fuel generator participation in targeted dispatch, but not
daily dispatch. He stated that the Department of Public Utilities (DPU) and Energy Efficiency Advisory Council
(EEAC) have not taken a stance on this issue.

Austin Brandt reviewed the status of the ConnectedSolutions program. The Compact has approximately 1.8
MW summer commercial capacity currently enrolled. He stated that this is under what the Compact had
planned in the 2019-2021 Energy Efficiency Plan. He stated that the Compact’s curtailment service provider
(CSP) partners are currently aware of 3.2 MW of natural gas generation interested in participating and there is
likely more.

Austin Brandt reviewed the pros and cons of allowing emissions-compliant fossil fuel generator participation in
commercial ConnectedSolutions programs. Generators could comprise a substantial portion of CLC DR
portfolio if allowed.

Austin Brandt reviewed the policy options. The first option is that the Compact could continue disallowance of
fossil fuel generators in Compact DR programs. Second option is to allow participation of fossil fuel generators
in Targeted Dispatch only. Third option would be to allow only certain types of generators such as natural gas
and combined heat and power, but not diesel. Option four is a combination of option two and three. Lastly,
option five would be no limitation on generation participation.

Richard Elkin asked how long is the Compact’s commitment. He asked if this is something that is reviewed
every year. Austin Brandt stated that the Board can change its policy at its discretion. However, from an
implementation perspective it makes things difficult when we allow participation in one year and then disallow
it in the next because it leads to unhappy customers and lower participation. Peter Cocolis stated that he would
not support option 5. He stated he would support option 4, but he is a little unsettled doing it and asked what
would happen if we did not allow it. Austin Brandt stated that if the Compact does not allow fossil fuel
generation then it would go with the status quo. Brad Crowell stated that knowing how many generators are in
our territory may be useful in guiding this decision. He stated that the industry is moving towards storage and
asked if the Compact could use this as a tool to get more people to adopt batteries. David Anthony asked if there
a way to craft a program that in some way incentivizes battery storage but still recognizes traditional generators.
Austin Brandt stated that that is the current case. The Compact’s incentive rate for curtailment, which is what
generators would fall under, is $35 per kW performed and for commercial batteries it is $100 per kW.

Sue Hruby asked if the Compact understands how many generators are in our territory and asked how many
PA’s are allowing them. Austin Brandt answered that the Compact is the only PA that is not allowing fossil fuel
generation participation at all. He stated that he does not know how many installed generators there are . Colin
Odell stated that it can be found on the Massachusetts DEP registration website. Austin Brandt stated that he
will look into that and bring this information to the Board for the March meeting. Colin Odell stated that it is
not easy to operate a dedicated emergency generator in a DR situation. These generators are typically run when
there is no power. Austin Brandt stated that the generators the Compact would be looking at are ones that are
relatively large units that are likely already participating in the ISO’s capacity and energy market. Therefore,
they would already have the infrastructure in place.

Richard Elkin asked if there is a way to only offer the option to existing fossil fuel generators and existing and
new batteries. Austin Brandt stated that the goal of DR programs is to utilize existing resources and pay them to

4
Cape Light Compact Executive Committee & Governing Board
February 10, 2021 Meeting Minutes



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

perform. He stated that the Board could choose to impose an installation cut off date in order to participate, but
he is not sure how the Compact would go about deciding that date or if it would be in best interest of the
program. Colin Odell stated that it will be many years before batteries will be used to replace emergency
generators for things like an elevator or a pump station. The incentives are not enticing enough to get a
customer to switch. He stated he does not believe that batteries and generators, for the foreseeable future,
compete with each other.

Joyce Flynn asked if the Compact, in the long term, has an interest in working with many small customers
opposed to a few large customers. Austin Brandt answered yes. On the residential side and small business, the
Compact has a WiFi thermostat program which targets residential and commercial load. The Compact is
actively studying incorporating other connected home devices into our platform to be able to ask customers to
curtail those. Erik Peckar stated that the islands are looking to be to be 100% renewable by 2040. With those
measures in place and thinking about these programs he would support option one - not allowing fossil fuel
generation to participate in the Compact’s DR program. Austin Brandt stated that Erik Peckar raised a good
point and that is why this has been brought to the Board. He stated that he wants to re-emphasize that the
Compact would be focusing on the large commercial customers and institutional customers that are going to
have the types of generation and interest to participate.

Martin Culik looked for sense of Board on whether they would like to decide today on what option or think on
it and discuss at next Board Meeting. Sense of Board is to wait and continue discussion at the March meeting.

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:
1. Scheduling Town Updates with Boards of Selectmen

Maggie Downey stated that she is working with Melissa Allard to schedule meetings with each town’s Select
Board to give an update on the Compact’s activities. She stated that she will let the Board Members know when
each of their town’s meetings are scheduled so they can join if available. Martin Culik stated that he believes
that having Board Members get more involved to be important. He stated that Board Members could attend
their Select Board meeting once a quarter to give a few updates under public comment.. Richard Toole agrees
that it is a good idea. Sense of the Board is they are willing to attend their Select Board meeting and speak to the
bullet points prepared by staff. Maggie Downey stated that she will have this available in April and will send
the bullet points to each Board Member but will leave it up to them on whether they present them to their towns.

2. Rural Energy Savings Programs (RESP) Laon Update

Maggie Downey stated that she reached out for an update on the RESP Loan application. Due to change in the
administration and staff out due to COVID illness, they are behind and have not reviewed the Compact’s
application. She stated that she set a reminder in another month if she has not heard to reach out again.

3. 2022-2024 Energy Efficiency Plan Update

Maggie Downey stated that the Compact is getting ready to file its first draft of the 2022-2024 Energy
Efficiency Plan on April 30", She stated that staff will be presenting at the next two Board meetings any new
programs that are being proposed statewide. At the April meeting there will be an outline of the budget and
savings. It will be refined throughout 2021. There will be a final Board vote in October before the final filing to
the DPU on October 31, 2021.

Cape Light Compact Executive Committee & Governing Board
February 10, 2021 Meeting Minntes



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval
4. Monthly Operating and Energy Efficiency Budgets

Maggie Downey stated the operating and energy efficiency budgets are in the Board packet. She stated they are
in there for their informational purposes. She is working with Megan Terro on the format for quarterly reports.

Open Session Vote on entry into Executive Session pursuant to M.G.L. c. 30A §§21(a) (10) to discuss
matters below, to return to open session:

Martin Culik at 3:30PM moved to enter into Executive Session pursuant to M.G.L. ¢. 304 $21(a)(3) and (10) to
(1) review and approve executive session minutes which contain discussions regarding pending or imminent
regulatory litigation and trade secrets and confidential, competitively-sensitive or other proprietary power
supply information related to a proposed Low-Income Community Solar project (when the release of the
discussion would have a detrimental effect on the Compact's negotiating position); and (2) to discuss pending
or imminent regulatory litigation and trade secrets and confidential, compelitively-sensitive or other
proprietary power supply information related to a proposed Low-Income Community Solar project, not to
return to open session thereafier. Seconded by Richard Elkin.

Forest Filler Aquinnah Yes
David Anthony Barnstable Yes
Robert Schofield Bourne Yes
Colin Odell Brewster Yes
Peter Cocolis Chatham Yes
Tim Carroll Chilmark Yes
Brad Crowell Dennis Yes
Erik Peckar Dukes County | Yes
Alan Strahler Edgartown Yes
Ron Zweig Falmouth Yes
Richard Toole Oak Bluffs Yes
Martin Culik Orleans Yes
Nate Mayo Provincetown Yes
Leanne Drake Sandwich Yes
John Grande Tisbury Yes
Bob Higgins-Steele Truro Yes
Richard Elkin Wellfleet Yes
Sue Hruby West Tisbury Yes
| Joyce Flynn Yarmouth Yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (18-0-0)
ADJOURNMENT:

Motion to adjourn made at 3:40PM moved by Robert Schofield seconded by Tim Carroll.

Forest Filler Aquinnah Yes
David Anthony Barnstable Yes
Robert Schofield Bourne Yes

Cape Light Compact Executive Commitiee & Governing Board
February 10. 2021 Meeting Minutes

6



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

Colin Odell Brewster Yes
Peter Cocolis Chatham Yes
Tim Carroll Chilmark Yes
Brad Crowell Dennis Yes
Erik Peckar Dukes County | Yes
Alan Strahler Edgartown Yes
Ron Zweig Falmouth Yes
Richard Toole Oak Bluffs Yes
Martin Culik Orleans Yes
Nate Mayo Provincetown Yes
Leanne Drake Sandwich Yes
John (Grande Tisbury Yes
Bob Higgins-Steele Truro Yes
Richard Elkin Wellfleet Yes
Sue Hruby West Tisbury Yes
Joyce Flynn Yarmouth Yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (18-0-0)
Respectfully submitted,
Melissa Allard

LIST OF DOCUMENTS AND EXHIBITS:
e Meeting Notice/Agenda
January 13, 2020 Draft Meeting Minutes
2020 Operating Budget
2020 Energy Efficiency Budget
2021 Main Streets PowerPoint
Backup Generator Participation in ConnectedSolutions PowerPoint

*® & o o O

Cape Light Compact Executive Committee & Governing Board
February 10, 2021 Meeting Minutes



Sunasn pieog Sululanog ,,0T Yalen
1edwo) s =de)

ue|d Adualdiy3

oJJ

A81au3 syasnyoesselp
7¢0¢-¢c0¢ Hedd

321n053Y Abiau]

[DD0T ‘PaISN) INOA




(O3AD) uonedy1103(3 pieASUIA pue 3de) e

sjuawadueyuy pedwor) 3 ade)

UOIE|NSU| 10 DYAH U0 SN204 :AJ0111I] 92IAJ3S 10edwOo) Ul weldoid 3uQ «
SIOPU3A je20| Yim sjuedidiied sJied — weiBoud diysuiaul pied e
(0g)) uoneziuesip paseg Alunwiwo) Aq pasisiuiwpy - shemyied ASisuz ues|) e

1uBWdo[aAd( 9210440/

$101235 |BI2J2WWOD pUe |BI3U3PISAI 40§ S|EOD) dwing 183 31eWl|J PjOD
SUOI11INPaY SBD 3SNOYUDIIL) PUB S[3NJ PAISAI[S(J UO SNI0J e

uoI1ed111103}3 218918418

Aduai1joud ysijSugz payiwir] yum siawoisn) Joj uonedidilied 3uisealdu| «
{(aWOU| UBIPDA 21BIS JO %0R-%T9) 2WOIU| 3jesapo Sunasie]

A1inb3

salllolid Aay ue|d Aduaidiy3 Adisu3 £20¢-220¢




"S3nsal
28ueyd
P|N03 1ey)
pue ‘Buipuad
3.4e S} nsaJ
uollen|eAa3
:9JON

D mco:_%,q
fmﬁ Aj17 1401296 9]q!31|3

aW0odU| pue |eluapIsay

suonippy
_ A1 :10323¢ 9918113
2WODU| pue |elnuapisay

SulIaYO UOIIINIISUOD) MBN J14IID|T-[|V o
- J

o

95e3J IM(IINS |
JO % T8 9A0ge) SIawWolsnd el jayJew
10} swalsAs uizeay (sjonj paJanllap)
auedoud pue |10 10} SOAIUIDU| e
S@37 10} SDAIFUDIU |IB1SI ON e
(ssowoisn)
3|q!181]13 awodu] 4o} 3d32X3) paJayo
3q Ja8uo| ou |jIm SQJ] BuljeIsu] e
$19WOoISNY) SaWodU|
91eI3POA 10} SwIsAs uneay jo
JudWade|dal 10j SBAIJUIIU| PIJUBYUT e

¢Alqissod pue Ajay17 :3uiduey) s,1eym




‘S}|nsau
agueyd
p|noa ey
pue ‘Suipuad
2Je s)NsaJ
uollenjea3
;910N

~——.  $35e9423Q AN

Dfl@g% :10103G |ellsnpu|

R |eDJaWWo)

-

‘sainseawl

3WOS dAOWAJ pjnod

"Buisia (S8uUIAeS Uno aseq
9M YOIYM WoJj) sauljaseq e

(ul-mauias

pue JoldIxa "9°1) uiysi)

JO |EAOWIDJ 1O S3SE3II3( o
/

——  suonippy A1

jv 1101096 |eldisnpuj

1R [BI2JWWO)

S9AIJUIDUI UOIIeDI}1IIID|D
210w e 3uPjooT] e

sassauisng ||ews
10} S9AIIUDIU| UOIILZIIDYIEINN o
(s493ua4 *3°1) Alinba uodn

aseq S9AIUDdUI padueyul
\ poseq P Y )

dAjqIssod pue A7 :8uisueyd s,1eymn




|11g 1wl

UOoI3ed1414103]7 4O 1dedw| e SRESIETS

> SUIA|OAT

SUOIIONPaJ SBS) 3SNOYUIID) 113S SWay]
01 SSUIABS YA WOJ) BUIAOW SNJOJ — S|BOY) .

Sjuawdueyul
pue s|eoo s3uiAes 1aspng Aseuiwi|aid > p4eog pedwo)
s,30edwo) ay3 uo 310A 3uileaw paeogq |ludy e

M3IA3J (D33) |12uno) Asosiapy Aouaidiyy3a Adiaug
pue pieog 10edwo) 10} 433 }elg O [HUdy Bulllip e
S|eos s3ulnes
pue 123pnqg Ateulwi|a.d s,30edwo) Suidoana( e

> yels pedwo)

111dy - YyaJeA :peayy supjool




Buyjeas 1ny 3S02-ON

{uopainsu))
BARUEIV] 001
UOPBZLISLIEAM

Hod
II8I0N3 38V 13ATI
FHWOINI SIHL MO39
SHINWOILSND

ss1ey WWNGCISIg SED
238y JUNO0JS| d1103(3

{uopeynsu) ‘Bujiess iy}
@AluacUl %001
UOREZUBLIBIM,

aouRISISSY |9nd
JC4 318IDN3 YUY

T3A3T AWOINI SIHL
MOTIE SHIWOLSND

UONOWIOUI Biowd
10§ 6699-464-008-1
[102 aspaid ‘seuspinb
SWodUI PIISH Y1
aA0gD SIUSPISIY

ovl'ess

WYHOOUdd
TVLLN3QIS3

t0Z'sL$
691's9%
LE1'1S$
sol'es$

TYILN3QIS3Y
Q3aONVHN3

N M W%

L

SHIHWINW
TIOHISNOH 40 #

saulspinD 2WoduU] 120¢

suwiel30ld 9|q1381|3 awodu|



or's

or's
000
00’0
000
01'0g
000
000
o't
000
oret
000
000
000
000
00'rt
o'z
o0'e
OT'et
0tE'e
000
057z
000
0L'Tt
00’0
08’0
06T
0E'TY
0t'8
04’381
000
08’1
000
000
oco0
000
000
000
000
000
000

aisn%  13oang NAVIIVAY ~ QION3dXI QLA 1390NE Q3SIAIY

Z61'888

T61BRE
000581
000'E
000's
0SE
000
PrR'PT
o107
000°07
16922
000t
000's
00S
0051
StL'01
S06'E
£22'T
£69°'8
0£9°00T
000°'sZ
S8Z°T
00T’y
08L°ELT
00zt
656'%
S9T'T
Zv5'99
SLS'E
052°81
000°T
6%
000°ST
o0L'Ty
00S
008
SiL
0SZ'tT
09582
000'S
000’201

[e4 74414

WwIV'LY
000
000
000
05°0ST
000
000
ve'elt
000
00'9L%'S
oo
000
000
000
SPSSLT
80°96
LP'LE
vELOE'T
89'69€°C
ooo
L1998
000
88'6TT'EZ
00'e
o0tk
S9'vE
S0'851'8
00°'5Z€
000SL'E
000
e
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

9T9'SEG

919'SE6
000's8T
000't
000's
00S
0002
L2340
orT’T
000°0T
L9182
0007
000's
005
0057
005°TT
000"y
09z'7
00001
000°€0T
000's7
0297
001’y
006961
00Z'1
000's
002’1
000'sL
006t
0052z
0001
00s
000°sT
0042
00s
00S
SLL
057'v1
095'8¢
000's
000°20T

TEVEY'98

919'SE6

9T9'5E6
000531
000'E
000's
005
000'Z
8T
orT'T
0000t
L9182
000'T
000's
00s
005°T
005°Z1
000"t
0921
00001
000'€0T
000°ST
0797
001y
006'96T
00T'T
000'Ss
002’1
000°SL
006'E
00522
000°T
00S
000°sT
(sTagd 4
00s
00s

SLL
0sZ'vT
095°87
000°s
000°20T

dOY¥dd¥ TYNIDINO

$

TZ/TE/T MIYY SNUBASY JIPPY-IIIN

|eo asuadxy

ANN4 ONILYY34O0 TO Bl
AINIONILNOD 0065
1N3WdIND3 ¥3LNdWODI-dO SS8S

WILSAS JHYAMLICS IVIDNYNIS-dO 2°1:3
AINIWGINDI JSIW-dO 0s8s

S1118 IvdNN-dC 685

JINVYNSNI-dO s

S3SN3J1 JEVMIIOS-d0O ZELS
SNOLLAIYDSaNS-d0 TELS

SdIHSYOSNOdS-d0O 0£LS
JLV1S LNO 1IAVYL-dO 0zZLs
J1VIS NI 13AVHL-dO otLs
$311ddNS Q00440 06rs
$311ddNS-d0O 0ors
ONILNIYG-dO Sves

13INY3LNI-dO pres
$INOH4IEL-40O EPES
IDVISOd-d0 TPeS

L1OVHLINOD DNILINYYIN/HIVIYLNO-dO 0zeS
IVNLIYYINGD-dO 61EsS

$3DIAYIS AUNSYIYL-dO BIES

$334 11ANv-d0 91¢s

$321A43S Tv9IT-dO STES

$32IAE3S 1N0UAVd-dO PIES

d013A3Q0 TYNQISSII0Hd 44¥1S-dO £TES
$3NAYIS L-dO 60ES

ONISILY3ATY-dO T0£S

SIDNAL3S WVIQOLSND-dO 0625

IN3Y-dO LIS

STIVLNIY ISIN-dO 0425

SIUNILN-dO 012%

ALITIEY 93dC-d0 T8TS

ALNIBYIT LNIWIHIL34-d0O 0815
SIONIH4 ISIN-d0 6LT5

TONVHNSNI LNIWAOTdWINN JLVLS SLTS
SIXVL ¥IHLO/IYVYIQIW-4O | 7A3
JINVHNSNI dNOYD-40 EL1S
INIWIYILIY-dO TLIS

JAYISIY AUVIVS-dO 6T1S

S31YVIVYS-dO 1194

NOILLdI4DSIQ INNOJDY L3N0

1202/8/€ Hoday asuadx3 193png dunesado 1202

10010
10010
10010
T00TO
T00TO
TO0T0
T00T0
10010
10010
10010
10010
10010
10010
T00T0
0010
10010
0010
10010
10010
T00t0
T0010
10010
10010
10010
10010
10010
10010
10010
TO0TO
10010
10010
tooto
10010
10010
10010
T00T0
T00T0
10010
10070

SHO



2021Budgeted (Based on 2021 EES)

2021 Actuals through February 2021

2021 Actuals as Percent of Budgeted

PA Costs PA Costs PA Costs
Program ) . Total PA Program . ) Total PA Program ) ) Total PA
PP&A Marketing Incentives STAT EMV PP&A Marketing | Incentives STAT EMV PP&A Marketing | Incentives STAT EMV
Costs Costs Costs

A - Residential $ 1,693,206 | $ 782,814 | $17,659,047 | $6,009,558 | $ 596,133 | $26,740,759 A - Residential $ 42,163 |$ 24,717 | $ 331,827 | $ 59,758 | $ 778 | $ 459,242 A - Residential 2.5% 3.2% 1.9% 1.0% 0.1% 1.7%
Al - Residential New Buildings $ 66,115 | $ 27,609 | $ 755235 [$ 190,546 | $ - $ 1,039,504 Al - Residential New Buildings $ 1,724 | $ 605 | $ - $ 589 | $ - $ 2,917 Al - Residential New Buildings 2.6% 2.2% 0.0% 0.3% 0.0% 0.3%
Ala - Residential New Homes & Renovations | $ 66,115 % 27,609 | $ 755235 | $ 190,546 | $ - $ 1,039,504 Ala - Residential New Homes & Renovations | $ 1,724 | $ 6051 9% - $ 589 1% - $ 2917 Ala - Residential New Homes & Renovations 2.6% 2.2% 0.0% 0.3% 0.0% 0.3%
A2 - Residential Existing Buildings $ 1,261,424 |$ 493549 | $ 15,093,348 | $ 5581,736 | $ - $ 22,430,057 A2 - Residential Existing Buildings $ 37043 |$ 16364|% 331,827|$% 59168]|$% - $ 444401 A2 - Residential Existing Buildings 2.9% 3.3% 2.2% 1.1% 0.0% 2.0%
A2a - Residential Coordinated Delivery $ 7198951]$% 186,558 | $ 10,763,380 | $ 2,294,245 | $ - $ 13,964,077 A2a - Residential Coordinated Delivery $ 18,770 | $ 8,744 | $ 29,652 | $ 6214 | % - $ 63,380 A2a - Residential Coordinated Delivery 2.6% 47% 0.3% 0.3% 0.0% 0.5%
A2b - Residential Conservation Services (RCS) | $ 136,319 | $ 50,643 | $ - $ 1,779,672 | $ - $ 1,966,635 A2b - Residential Conservation Services (RCS) | $ 3241 | $ LI37 | $ - $ 106 | $ - $ 4,484 A2b - Residential Conservation Services (RCS) 2.4% 2.2% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.2%
A2c - Residential Retail $ 325987 |$ 233629 |$% 4,147049|$ 618731 |$ - $ 5325397 A2c - Residential Retail $ 8,500 | $ 5800 |$ 299500|%$ 27716]|$% - $ 341,515 A2c - Residential Retail 2.6% 2.5% 7.2% 4.5% 0.0% 6.4%
A2d - Residential Behavior $ 43,525 | $ 9,163 | $ - $ 631641 |9 - $ 684,329 A2d - Residential Behavior $ 1,135 $ 398 | $ - $ 0]$ - $ 1,533 A2d - Residential Behavior 2.6% 4.3% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.2%
A2e - Residential Active Demand Reduction $ 35,698 | $ 13,556 | $ 182919 |$ 257446 | $ - $ 489,619 A2e - Residential Active Demand Reduction $ 53% | $ 28519% 2,675 | $ 25132 | $ - $ 33,488 A2e - Residential Active Demand Reduction 15.1% 2.1% 1.5% 9.8% 0.0% 6.8%
A3 - Residential Hard-to-Measure $ 365668 % 261,656 |% 1810464 |$ 237276 |$ 596,133 |$ 3,271,197 A3 - Residential Hard-to-Measure $ 3397 | $ 7749 | $ - $ 11$ 778 | $ 11,924 A3 - Residential Hard-to-Measure 0.9% 3.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.1% 0.4%
A3a - Residential Statewide Marketing $ - $ 159,797 | $ - $ - $ - $ 159,797 A3a - Residential Statewide Marketing $ - $ 6,669 | $ - $ - $ - $ 6,669 A3a - Residential Statewide Marketing 0.0% 42% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 42%
A3b - Residential Statewide Database $ 1,000 | $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 1,000 A3b - Residential Statewide Database $ 3181 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 318 A3b - Residential Statewide Database 31.8% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 31.8%
A3c - Residential DOER Assessment $ 157,723 | $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 157,723 A3c - Residential DOER Assessment $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - A3c - Residential DOER Assessment 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
A3d - Residential Sponsorships & Subscriptions| $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - A3d - Residential Sponsorships & Subscriptions| $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - A3d - Residential Sponsorships & Subscriptions| 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
A3e - Residential Workforce Development $ - $ - $ - $ 37,590 | $ - $ 37,590 A3e - Residential Workforce Development $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - A3e - Residential Workforce Development 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
AZ3f - Residential Evaluation and Market Resear| $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 596,133 |9% 596,133 AZ3f - Residential Evaluation and Market Resear| $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 778 | $ 778 AZ3f - Residential Evaluation and Market Resear| 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.1% 0.1%
A3g - Residential EEAC Consultants $ 88,867 | $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 88,867 A3g - Residential EEAC Consultants $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - A3g - Residential EEAC Consultants 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
A3h - Residential R&D and Demonstration $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - A3h - Residential R&D and Demonstration $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - A3h - Residential R&D and Demonstration 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
A3i - Residential HEAT Loan $ 118,078 | $ 26859 | $ 1,810,464 | $ 149,686 | $ - $ 2,105,087 A3i - Residential HEAT Loan $ 3,079 | $ 1,080 | $ - $ 11$ - $ 4,160 A3i - Residential HEAT Loan 2.6% 4.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.2%
A3j - Residential Education $ - $ 75,000 | $ - $ 50,000 | $ - $ 125,000 A3j - Residential Education $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - A3j - Residential Education 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

B - Income Eligible $ 366,628 | $ 114,122 | $ 4,126,278 | $ 812,772 | $ 135,358 | $ 5,555,158 B - Income Eligible $ 9116 |$ 4386 |% 103,694 |3 26,722 | $ 198 | $ 144,117 B - Income Eligible 2.5% 3.8% 2.5% 3.3% 0.1% 2.6%
BT - Income Eligible Existing Buildings $ 290,145 |$ 95549 |'$ 4126278 |$ 787772 % - $ 5299744 BT - Income Eligible Existing Buildings $ 9,062 |$ 2848 [§ 103694 |$ 26722 % - $ 142,325 BT - Income Eligible Existing Buildings 3.1% 3.0% 2.5% 3.4% 0.0% 2.7%
Bla - Income Eligible Coordinated Delivery $ 290,145[$ 95549 | $ 4,126278|$ 787,772 | % - $ 5,299,744 Bla - Income Eligible Coordinated Delivery $ 9,062 1% 2848 | $ 103,694 | $ 267221 $ - $ 142,325 Bla - Income Eligible Coordinated Delivery 3.1% 3.0% 2.5% 3.4% 0.0% 2.7%
BIb - Income Eligible Active Demand Reductio| $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - BIb - Income Eligible Active Demand Reductio| $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - BIb - Income Eligible Active Demand Reductiol} 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

B2 - Income Eligible Hard-to-Measure $ 76,4831 % 18573 1% - $ 25,000 [ $ 135358 | $ 255,414 B2 - Income Eligible Hard-to-Measure $ 551$% 1,539 | $ - $ - $ 198 1% 1,792 B2 - Income Eligible Hard-to-Measure 0.1% 83% 0.0% 0.0% 0.1% 0.7%
B2a - Income Eligible Statewide Marketing $ - $ 18573 [ $ - $ - $ - $ 18,573 B2a - Income Eligible Statewide Marketing $ - $ 1,539 1% - $ - $ - $ 1,539 B2a - Income Eligible Statewide Marketing 0.0% 8.3% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 8.3%
B2b - Income Eligible Statewide Database $ 1,0131% - $ - $ - $ - $ 1,013 B2b - Income Eligible Statewide Database $ 551% - $ - $ - $ - $ 55 B2b - Income Eligible Statewide Database 5.4% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 5.4%
B2c - Income Eligible DOER Assessment $ 45883 | $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 45,883 B2c - Income Eligible DOER Assessment $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - B2c - Income Eligible DOER Assessment 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
B2d - Income Eligible Sponsorships & Subscript| $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - B2d - Income Eligible Sponsorships & Subscript| $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - B2d - Income Eligible Sponsorships & Subscript 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
B2e - Income Eligible Workforce Development| $ - $ - $ - $ 25,000 | $ - $ 25,000 B2e - Income Eligible Workforce Development| $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - B2e - Income Eligible Workforce Development| 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
B2f - Income Eligible Evaluation and Market Red $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 135,358 | $ 135,358 B2f - Income Eligible Evaluation and Market Red $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 198 | $ 198 B2f - Income Eligible Evaluation and Market Reg 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.1% 0.1%
B2g - Income Eligible Energy Affordability Netw| $ 29,587 | $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 29,587 B2g - Income Eligible Energy Affordability Netw| $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - B2g - Income Eligible Energy Affordability Netw| 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

C - Commercial & Industrial $1,322,453 | $ 394,036 | $13,754,975 | $1,733,539 | $ 731,147 | $17,936,149 C - Commercial & Industrial $ 33,261 |$ 15277 |$ 229,000 | $ 28,889 | $ 549 | $ 306,975 C - Commercial & Industrial 2.5% 3.9% 1.7% 1.7% 0.1% 1.7%
CI - C&l New Buildings $ 44,124 | $ 8522 | $ 690,000 [$ 101,359 | $ - $ 844,006 CI - C&l New Buildings $ 4803 | $ 370 | $ - $ 6,619 |$ - $ 11,792 Cl - C&l New Buildings 10.9% 4.3% 0.0% 6.5% 0.0% 1.4%
Cla - C&l New Buildings & Major Renovations| $ 44,124 | $ 8522 | $ 690,000 | $ 101,359 | $ - $ 844,006 Cla - C&l New Buildings & Major Renovations| $ 4803 | $ 370 | $ - $ 6619 % - $ 11,792 Cla - C&l New Buildings & Major Renovations 10.9% 4.3% 0.0% 6.5% 0.0% 1.4%

C2 - C&l Existing Buildings $ 1,180259 | $ 351,252 | $ 13,027,475 |$ 1,603,825 | $ - $ 16,162,811 C2 - C&I Existing Buildings $ 28282 |% 10290 |$ 229,000 |$ 22,271 |$ - $ 289,842 C2 - C&I Existing Buildings 2.4% 2.9% 1.8% 1.4% 0.0% 1.8%
C2a - C&l Existing Building Retrofit $ 949582 |$ 278499 |$ 10592498 |$ 996,619 |$ - $ 12,817,198 C2a - C&I Existing Building Retrofit $ 23050|$% 8519|$ 210875]$% 8,79 | $ - $ 251,240 C2a - C&I Existing Building Retrofit 2.4% 3.1% 2.0% 0.9% 0.0% 2.0%
C2b - C&l New & Replacement Equipment $ 90,507 | $ 46,662 | $ 1,163,752 |$ 211,055 | % - $ 1,511,977 C2b - C&l New & Replacement Equipment $ 2243 | $ 724 1% 18,125 | $ 13,474 | $ - $ 34,565 C2b - C&l New & Replacement Equipment 2.5% 1.6% 1.6% 6.4% 0.0% 2.3%
C2c - C&I Active Demand Reduction $ 140,170 | $ 26091 [$ 1,271,225 |$ 396,151 | $ - $ 1,833,636 C2c - C&I Active Demand Reduction $ 2,989 | $ 1,047 | $ - $ 13 - $ 4,037 C2c - C&I Active Demand Reduction 2.1% 4.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.2%

C3 - C&l Hard-to-Measure $ 98,070 | $ 34261 | $ 37,500 | $ 28354 |$ 731,147 | $ 929,333 C3 - C&l Hard-to-Measure $ 176 | $ 4617 | $ - $ - $ 549 | $ 5,341 C3 - C&l Hard-to-Measure 0.2% 13.5% 0.0% 0.0% 0.1% 0.6%
C3a - C&I Statewide Marketing $ - $ 29,261 | $ - $ - $ - $ 29,261 C3a - C&I Statewide Marketing $ - $ 4617 $ - $ - $ - $ 4,617 C3a - C&I Statewide Marketing 0.0% 15.8% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 15.8%
C3b - C&l Statewide Database $ 1,394 | $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 1,394 C3b - C&l Statewide Database $ 176 | $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 176 C3b - C&l Statewide Database 12.6% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 12.6%
C3c - C&l DOER Assessment $ 83,162 | $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 83,162 C3c - C&l DOER Assessment $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - C3c - C&l DOER Assessment 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
C3d - C&I Sponsorships & Subscriptions $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - C3d - C&I Sponsorships & Subscriptions $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - C3d - C&I Sponsorships & Subscriptions 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
C3e - C&l Workforce Development $ - $ 5,000 | $ - $ 28354 | $ - $ 33,354 C3e - C&l Workforce Development $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - C3e - C&l Workforce Development 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
C3f - C&l Evaluation and Market Research $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 731,147 | $ 731,147 C3f - C&l Evaluation and Market Research $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 549 1% 549 C3f - C&l Evaluation and Market Research 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.1% 0.1%
C3g - C&l EEAC Consultants $ 135141 % - $ - $ - $ - $ 13,514 C3g - C&l EEAC Consultants $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - C3g - C&l EEAC Consultants 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
C3h - C&l R&D and Demonstration $ - $ - $ 37,500 | $ - $ - $ 37,500 C3h - C&l R&D and Demonstration $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - C3h - C&l R&D and Demonstration 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Grand Total $ 3,382,287 | $ 1,290,973 | $ 35,540,300 | $ 8,555,868 | $ 1,462,639 | $ 50,232,066 Grand Total $ 84,540 | $ 44,380 | $ 664,521 | $ 115369 | $ 1,525 | $ 910,334 Grand Total 2.5% 3.4% 1.9% 1.3% 0.1% 1.8%




UMO) By} pue
SuaauwiBul 351y yam pawlijuol ag 03 pasu

[3s pue siapjoyadeld aie sajep aAljeIu] ,

€T-TT AeiN

9T-vT Joqui1das
(2A1RIUSY) 0E-8T Joquiandas
9T-GT aun(

9T-%T 49qualdas

LT-ST AeN

01-g aun(

6-£ 1equaldag

9-v Ae

S393.1S UIBA TZOT 404 3[NP3YdS

yinowiep

Aingsiy 1sam

133ljjiam
oinay

Aingsiy

yormpues

UMOI2JUINOIg

suealo

syn|g yeQ

(eAne3USY) $T-2T 4290100
62-LT udy

(annejusy) 7 1das-T¢ 1sndny
9T-¢T Joquiaidas
(aannejual) /-g 412qo100
9Z-v Isnany

9- Aey

€C-TC Joquardas

0¢-8T Aey

€-T sunr

(2A1nBIU3)) HZ-ZT Bunf
9-y Aey

aadyseny
YoimieH
Yyinouwjey
umopnesp3
weyjse3
siuuag
jlewpiyd
weyieyd
suinog
JoIsmaug
a|qeisuieg

yeuuinby



	Copy of 2021 02 Report Exp Plan vs YTD_2021.03.05.pdf
	YTD_Expend


